()3

L | g COPY

sovemenr | INfrastructure

Mr Russ Pigg 13/18986

General Manager

Shoalhaven City Council Our Ref: 10/03079
PO Box 42 Your Ref: 32740E
NOWRA NSW 2541 (D13/287415)

Attention: Ms Jessica Rippon

Dear Mr Pigg

Withdrawal of Planning Proposal for Goodland Road, Woollamia -
PP_2011_SHOAL_005_00

| refer to Council’s letter dated 11" November 2013 advising the Department that
Council has determined to not proceed with a planning proposal to resolve the
development potential of an old paper subdivision along Goodland Road, Woollamia.

| wish to advise Council that, as the Minister's delegate, | have determined to not
proceed with the planning proposal in accordance with sections 56(2) and 56(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, | have arranged for Ms Lisa
Kennedy, Planning Officer in the Department’'s Southern Regional Office to assist you.
Ms Kennedy may be contacted on (02) 4224 9457.

Yours sincerely

Y/ 7/ PN

Neil Selmon

Acting Executive Director

Rural and Regional Planning

Planning Operations & Regional Delivery
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Head Office 23-33 Bridge Street GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001
Phone 02 9228 6111 Fax 02 9228 6455 Website www.planning.nsw.gov.au



